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L= Cok, 7. 5. PARKINSON.

Dear Miss Baggallay,

I do not know what stock you have left of the
material which I distribute to the class but I should like
once again to give out "School Hyglene" some time during my
Tuesday lectures and "Exclusion Periods of the Commoner
Infectious Diseases", "Immunity and Protection", and
"Notification of Infectious Disease" during my Wednesday
lectures. I should be most grateful 1f you would get these
done for me, I think it would be a good plan if they had
"School Hygiene" at the beginning as it will help those whose
English 1s weak to follow lectures on that subject much better
than if they had no typescript. I deal with "Immunity" in the
second of my Wednesday lectures and as this is a difficult
subject I think it would be well if they had the typescript
dealing with it in time for the lecture.

I hope to see you on the evening of October 6th at

Manchester Square.

Yours sincerely,
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Miss O, Baggellay
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